
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  
Agenda 

July 28, 2022 
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
BUILDING INSPECTOR REMARKS 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  

 
 29 Kirklees Road 
      The Applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 244 sf garage and the 

repurposing the old garage bay to create a mudroom for a total of 1127 sf of existing 
renovations. 
 

 22 Greythorne Hill 
 The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 20 x 16 
covered porch addition off the back of the house. 
 

 47 Railroad Mills Road 
      The Applicant is requesting design review for a 195 sf addition and demo of existing 

Greenhouse off the back of the house and also interior renovations. 
 

 354 Canfield Road  
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 1472 SF oversized over 
height accessory structure/Garage. 

 
 RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 
 
 12 Black Wood Circle 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. 
The home will be approximately 2182 square feet and will be located in the Wilshire Hills 
Subdivision. 

 
 COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – COMMERCIAL 
 
 957 Panorama Landing - Novanta 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an approximately 15.35 sf sign 
located on the front facing portion of the building similar to the signs other businesses located in 
same building. 

 
 DEMOLITION AND RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - RETURNING 

 
 4000 East Avenue 

In accordance with Chapter 64 Article VIII, §64-43 of the Pittsford Town Code, the owner 
of 4000 East Avenue is requesting approval from the Design Review and Historic Preservation 
Board to demolish the existing “Caretaker home” and rebuild a new guest house on the same 
footprint. Tax Parcel No. 151.06-2-45. This property is Zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 7-14-22  pg. 1 
 

Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
Minutes 

July 14, 2022 
 
PRESENT  
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; David Wigg, Vice Chairman; Jim Vekasy, Paul Whitbeck 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Cathy Koshykar, Town Board Liaison; Doug DeRue, Director of Planning and Zoning; Bill Zink, Building 
Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board 
 
ABSENT 
Bonnie Salem, Kathleen Cristman, John Mitchell,  Robert Koegel, Town Attorney  
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
The historical marker has been installed at the East Street Burying Ground.  Dirk Schneider thanked Dave 
Wigg for his efforts to paint the pole and install the sign.  
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  

 
 71 Reitz Parkway  
    The Applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 446sf master bedroom addition, 

renovation of their 3 season room to a 4 season room, and addition of a roof over the front porch. 
 
The homeowner, Kenneth and Kimberly Chin, were present. 
 
David Wigg disclosed that he is acquainted with the applicant. 
 
Dr. Chin described the changes to the current structure.  The Board had no further discussion on this 
application. 
 
Paul Whitbeck moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
David Wigg seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 17 Northfield Gate 
    The Applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 150 sf addition off the southwest 

corner of the existing house. 
 
A representative from Fitch Construction was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
Sliding windows will be installed and materials to match the existing will be utilized. 
 
The Board had no objection to these changes. 
 
Jim Vekasy moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
David Wigg seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 7-14-22  pg. 2 
 

 57 Shire Oaks 
The applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 255 sf front porch deck on the front entry 
way of the property. 
 
Kevin Lloyd was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
Mr. Lloyd described the composite decking on the porch and the proposed roofing. 
 
Hearing no further discussion, Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 81 Knickerbocker Road 
The applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 683 sf worth of additions including,  
Phase 1: second floor renovations including new roof line for master bedroom and bath. Remodel 2 
existing baths and relocate laundry. Phase 2: including front bump out/entry way and moving kitchen, 
rebuilding and adding to sunroom in back. 
 
The homeowner, Lisa Cannon, and Architect, Steve Taggert was present to discuss the application with 
the Board. 
 
This multi-faceted renovation will take place in two phases.  The dormers will be removed and windows 
will be replaced.  Mr. Taggert showed the Board a color rendering of the project that was not in the 
packet.  He also reviewed with the Board proposed material samples.  The roof will be replaced with a 
standing seam roof. The main house will feature horizontal siding. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to accept the application for a complete exterior renovation as submitted to 
reflect an additional rendering A-1 dated 7-1-21 as submitted at the meeting on 7-14-22 and all mullions 
in the window will match this rendering and all finishes will be as recorded.  
 
David Wigg seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  
 

 111 Mill Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 436 sf addition off the back of the existing 
house. 
 
The homeowners, Phil and Jill Franco, and architect Ted Butcher were present. 
 
The proposed dining room was discussed by Mr. Butcher with the Board.   
 
Two additional elevations were submitted at the meeting by the architect to provide more clarification to 
the Board.  It was stipulated that there is no change to the proposed design in this new rendering.  
 
David Wigg moved to accept the application as submitted with all materials to match constructed as the 
drawing A-5 submitted 7-14-22 by the architect. 
 
Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 7-14-22  pg. 3 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 
 
 54 Coventry Ridge 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The 
home will have approximately 4342 square feet of livable area and is located in the Coventry Ridge 
Subdivision. 
 
Jim Connaughton of Coventry Ridge Building Corporation was present. 
 
This model will feature a side load garage and the front elevation will have cultured stone with framed 
brick accents around the lights.   
 
The shutters were discussed.  Mr. Connaughton indicated that 16” shutters can be ordered and the 
Board felt that the 16” length would be the best look. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application as submitted with the condition that all 2 ft. 4 inch 
windows will receive 16” wide shutters. 
 
Jim Vekasy seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 

 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – COMMERCIAL 
 
  3500 East Ave - Garages 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of  detached garages that will be located 
on the Kilbourne Place on East property. 
 
David Hanlon of Riedman Corporation was present.  Mr. Hanlon described the garages which would be 
positioned on the back of the property line near Route 490.  He indicated the garages will not be visible 
from East Avenue, however they would reflect the styling of the other structures on the property.  
Carriage style doors will be installed on the garages and front and side elevation will be finished. 
 
A discussion of the need for a man door was held.  Bill Zink indicated that he will check the Code for 
this. 
 
Jim Vekasy moved to approve the construction of (2) 4 stall and (2) 6 stall garages at Kilbourn Place 
with the condition that the brick knee wall finishing is returned 8” on the side elevations. 
 
David Wigg seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

DEMOLITION AND RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - RETURNING 
 

 93 Kilbourn Road 
In accordance with Chapter 64 Article VIII, §64-43 of the Pittsford Town Code, the owner of 93 
Kilbourn Road is requesting approval from the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board to 
demolish the existing 2,220 +/- square foot home at 93 Kilbourn Road and rebuild a new 5,400 +/- 
square foot single family home on the property. Tax Parcel No. 138.13-3-8. This property is Zoned 
Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
The public hearing remains open. 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 7-14-22  pg. 4 
 

The homeowners Christine and Larry Giangreco were present.   
 
The Board reviewed the new submitted changes.  One garage bay and one bedroom is proposed to 
be removed accounting for a lessening of 460 sq. ft. change in area. 
 
David Wigg and Paul Whitbeck expressed concerns about the new design effecting the character of 
the neighborhood.  Mr. Whitbeck expressed that he feels a front loaded garage would be a better 
choice to fit in with the rest of the neighborhood.  Mr. Wigg prefers a renovation of the existing home 
over a demolition and expressed that he still thinks the proposed structure is an excessive size for the 
neighborhood. Ms. Giangreco discussed that a renovation with asbestos abatement would be costly.  
 
A new plot plan was provided to the Board by the homeowners.  The home will be rotated to be 
parallel to the street.  The setback from the street will be 54”.  
 
Public comment was heard from Doreen Scibetta of 103 Kilbourn Road.  She indicated she does not 
want to see this property become a rental property but is also concerned about the larger structure 
blocking the view from the back of her property.  
 
Dirk Schneider expressed his opinion that the design materials could be compatible with the 
neighborhood and the hip roof brings down the massing of the structure. He felt that reducing the 
garage by one bay and the one story design is helpful although he did express later that the massing 
of the footprint is still concerning and he still has concerns about this structure changing the character 
of the neighborhood.   
 
Discussion was held that it is important to stake out the footprint of the new home so that Board can 
get a better feel for the impact the new structure will have on the neighborhood. David Wigg also 
asked what the courtyard would look like. Ms. Giangreco discussed adding landscaping to soften this 
area.  
 
It was reported that the Giangrecos and Siefert families are in discussion.  The homeowner inquired 
about the potential of an extension of the time period in which the Board has to make a decision per 
the demolition code. Doug DeRue expressed that this is appropriate for the applicant to give an 
extension in lieu of forcing a premature decision.  It was determined that the decision will be extended 
until August 11 per the homeowner.  The Board was in agreement with this. 
 
Mr. Giangreco asked the four Board members in attendance if they felt the project was going in the 
right direction towards an approval.  Two members answered in the affirmative and two members 
declined comment at this time. 
 
The meeting remains open. 
  

REVIEW OF MINUTES OF JUNE 23, 2022 MEETING 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to accept the minutes of the June 23, 2022 meeting as written.  
 
David Wigg seconded. 
 
 All Ayes. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to close the meeting at 7:50 pm. 
 
 All Ayes. 
 
  



 

DR&HPB meeting of 7-14-22  pg. 5 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 Susan Donnelly 
 Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000112

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 29 Kirklees Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 151.16-1-28.2
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Crumb, Timothy
Applicant: Crumb, Timothy

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 244 sf garage and the
repurposing old garage bay to create a mudroom for a total of 1127sf of existing renovations.

Meeting Date: July 28, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed July 20, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 











Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000113

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 22 Greythorne Hill  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 163.03-2-6
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Feitell, Scott C
Applicant: Terry Masci Construction DBA Fred R Steele Enterprises

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 20 x 16 covered
porch addition off the back of the house.

Meeting Date: July 28, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed July 20, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 











Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000114

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 47 Railroad Mills Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 192.08-1-31
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Spruill, Jeffrey S
Applicant: Spruill, Jeffrey S

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for an 195sf addition and demo of existing
greenhouse off the back of the house and also interior renovations.

Meeting Date: July 28, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed July 20, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 





Evelyn & Jeffrey Spruill 
47 Railroad Mills Rd., Pittsford, NY  14534 
 
East Elevation Front of existing home (addition will not be visible from Railroad Mills Rd.) 

 

 

North Elevation (Side of Garage) 

 

 

 



West Elevation (Rear of home) shows existing green house to be removed 

 

 

South Elevation (Side of Dining / Living Rm) 

 









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
RA22-000168

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 354 Canfield Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 191.04-2-1
Zoning District: RRSP Rural Residential South Pittsford
Owner: Dean Smith
Applicant: Dean Smith

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 1472 SF oversized overheight
accessory structure/Garage.

Meeting Date: July 28, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed July 20, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 





Level 1
0' - 0"

B.O. Plate (Carport))
12' - 0"

Parapet
14' - 0"

T.O. Plate (Garage)
10' - 0"

T.O. Sill
3' - 3"

T.O. Roof
26' - 0"

9" / 1'-0"

Level 1
0' - 0"

B.O. Plate (Carport))
12' - 0"

Parapet
14' - 0"

T.O. Plate (Garage)
10' - 0"

4' - 0"

T.O. Sill
3' - 3"

T.O. Roof
26' - 0"

4' - 0"

Level 1
0' - 0"

B.O. Plate (Carport))
12' - 0"

Parapet
14' - 0"

T.O. Plate (Garage)
10' - 0"

T.O. Sill
3' - 3"

T.O. Roof
26' - 0"

Level 1
0' - 0"

B.O. Plate (Carport))
12' - 0"

Parapet
14' - 0"

T.O. Plate (Garage)
10' - 0"

T.O. Sill
3' - 3"

T.O. Roof
26' - 0"

De
si

gn
w

or
X

A
R 

 C
  H

  I
  T

  E
  C

  T
  S

P 
L 

L 
C

D
X A

2 
5 

0 
 E

 a
 s

 t 
 M

 a
 i 

n 
 S

 t 
r e

 e
 t 

  /
/  

S 
u 

i t
 e

 1
 3

 1
  

R 
o 

c 
h 

e 
s 

t e
 r 

,  
N 

e 
w

  Y
 o

 r 
k 

   
1 

4 
6 

0 
4

p 
h 

:  
5 

8 
5 

. 6
 4

 3
 . 

7 
2 

0 
0 

  /
/  

 w
 w

 w
 . 

d 
x 

a 
p 

l l
 c

 . 
c 

o 
m

Ar
ch

ite
ct

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt

Pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r

Da
te

Dr
aw

n 
by

Ch
ec

ke
d 

by

Sh
ee

t

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er

Pr
in

t
St

am
p

7/
19

/2
02

2 
4:

28
:4

0 
PM

A2
00

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

22
02

4.
00

PI
TT

SF
OR

D,
 N

Y

DE
AN

 S
M

IT
H

 C
AR

RI
AG

E 
H

OU
SE

6/
24

/2
02

2

GH
W

GM

W
GM

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CI

TO
N

SC
AL

E:
  A

S 
NO

TE
D

Re
v. #

Re
v.

 D
at

e
De

sc
rip

tio
n

3/16" = 1'-0"A200

4 Elevation - Left

3/16" = 1'-0"A200

1 Elevation - Front
3/16" = 1'-0"A200

2 Elevation - Right

3/16" = 1'-0"A200

3 Elevation - Rear



De
si

gn
w

or
X

A
R 

 C
  H

  I
  T

  E
  C

  T
  S

P 
L 

L 
C

D
X A

2 
5 

0 
 E

 a
 s

 t 
 M

 a
 i 

n 
 S

 t 
r e

 e
 t 

  /
/  

S 
u 

i t
 e

 1
 3

 1
  

R 
o 

c 
h 

e 
s 

t e
 r 

,  
N 

e 
w

  Y
 o

 r 
k 

   
1 

4 
6 

0 
4

p 
h 

:  
5 

8 
5 

. 6
 4

 3
 . 

7 
2 

0 
0 

  /
/  

 w
 w

 w
 . 

d 
x 

a 
p 

l l
 c

 . 
c 

o 
m

Ar
ch

ite
ct

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt

Pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r

Da
te

Dr
aw

n 
by

Ch
ec

ke
d 

by

Sh
ee

t

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er

Pr
in

t
St

am
p

7/
19

/2
02

2 
4:

28
:5

9 
PM

A2
01

EX
TE

RI
OR

 P
ER

SP
EC

TI
VE

 V
IE

W
S

22
02

4.
00

PI
TT

SF
OR

D,
 N

Y

DE
AN

 S
M

IT
H

 C
AR

RI
AG

E 
H

OU
SE

6/
24

/2
02

2

Au
th

or
Ch

ec
ke

r

W
GM

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CI

TO
N

SC
AL

E:
  A

S 
NO

TE
D

Re
v. #

Re
v.

 D
at

e
De

sc
rip

tio
n

A201

1 01 - 3D VIEW - Front Left

A201

3 01 - 3D View Back Right
A201

4 01_3D VIEW - Back Left

A201

2 01_3D View - Front Right



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000111

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 12 Black Wood Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.03-5-31
Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning
Owner: Wilshire Hill LLC
Applicant: Pride Mark Homes

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home.
The home will be approximately 2182 square feet and will be located in the Whilshire Hills Subdivison.

Meeting Date: July 28, 2022



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed July 20, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 





N
O
R
T
H

TITLE:

JOB NO: 0423-17

SCALE: 1" = 20'

DRAWN: RJT

DESIGNED: RJT

DATE: 06/21/2022

PLOT PLAN - LOT C30
WILSHIRE HILL - SECTION 3

SETBACK REQUIRED PROVIDED

FRONT        25' 26.0'

SIDE          7.5'  8.0'

REAR         10'  27.1' ±
TOWN OF PITTSFORD         MONROE COUNTY          NEW YORK

COPYRIGHT ã 2022 MARATHON ENG.

ROCHESTER LOCATION

3 9  C A S C A D E  D R I V E
R O C H E S T E R ,  N Y  1 4 6 1 4
5 8 5 - 4 5 8 - 7 7 7 0

ITHACA LOCATION

840 HANSHAW RD, STE  6
I T H A C A ,  N Y   1 4 8 5 0
6 0 7 - 2 4 1 - 2 9 1 7

www.marathoneng.com



LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

1x2 ON 2x8

GRADE VARIES

12

6
ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6 AL. WRAPPED

3
'-6

"

12"x10" BOX BEAM

3020

8
'-0

"

RIDGE VENT

STONE VENEER

VINYL SIDING

3020

2440

12"x12" COL. W/ TRIM
TYP. OF 2

P.T. WD. STEP AND
RAIL TO GRADE

RAIL

FLASH

1
0
'-3

 1
/4

"

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 2-9 1/4" M'LAM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 6)

2-P.T. 2x10
BELOW FL. JSTS.

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

3056
E

LINE OF ROOF BEYOND

6" C.B.

LINE OF WALL
BEYOND

LINE OF WALL
BEYOND

FRONT ELEVATION            2182 S.F.

2040

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6 AL. WRAPPED

1x2 ON 2x8

CEDAR SHAKE SIDING

VINYL SIDING

GRADE VARIES

6" C.B.

12"x10" BOX BEAM

STONE VENEER12"x12" COL. W/ TRIM
TYP. OF 2

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.
1x6 TRIM

T.O.CONC.

1
0
'-3

 1
/4

"
3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

T.O.PL.

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
9
'-0

"

T.O.CONC.

 1ST. FLR.

T.O.FTG.

HEEL HT.

FYPON OR EQ.

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

ELEC. LIGHT

12

10

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "GREAT LAKES" DOUBLE-HUNG OR EQUAL
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.
           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

 -    : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS*

3056 3056 3056 3056
E E

1
6
'-2

 1
/2

"

FLASH

1x10 TRIM

1
'-2

 1
/8

"

1'-0" 2'-0"

1/4"=1'-0"

2040

1x10 TRIM

12

10

1
9
'-7

 1
/4

"

T.O.CONC.

FLASH

15'-6"

-For Greater Rochester Area and surrounding counties.

1ST & 2ND FLOOR LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD                       40 PSF

SLEEPING AND ATTIC AREA LIVE LOAD                              30 PSF

FLOOR DEAD LOAD                                                       15 PSF

GROUND SNOW LOAD                                                   40 PSF

ROOF DEAD LOAD                                                        10 PSF

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING                                             2500 PSF AT MINIMUM
                                                                                  42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED                                                                 115 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN                                                            CATEGORY B

WEATHERING                                                                 SEVERE

FROST DEPTH LINE                                                         42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE                                                          SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY DAMAGE                                                            NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE                                        1 DEGREE

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT                                             REQUIRED 24" INSIDE OF
                                                                                   EXTERIOR WALL LINE

FLOOD HAZARD                                                             FIRM - 1992

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS                                      R802.11, BASED UPON
                                                                                  SPECIFIC ROOF DESIGN

DESIGN CRITERIA: C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Ju
ne

 2
1
, 
2
0
2
2

A
2
2
-0

3
3

 L
ot

 3
0

C
 W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es
, 

In
c.

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

El
ev

at
io

ns

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



5020

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

6" C.B.

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6 AL. WRAPPED

1x2 ON 2x8

GRADE VARIES

VINYL SIDING

RIDGE VENT

LINE OF WALL
BEYOND

9
'-5

"

3
'-6

" STONE VENEER

2856

FLASH

12

6

8
'-7

 1
/2

"

2856
P.T. WD. STEP AND
RAIL TO GRADE

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 6)

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 2-9 1/4" M'LAM

LINE OF ROOF BEYOND

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 2x6 AL. WRAPPED

6" C.B.

VINYL SIDING

GRADE VARIES

RIDGE VENT

3056 5056 3056

6
'-1

1
"

1x2 ON 2x8

12

10

3060 4060 3060

E

STONE VENEER

6
"

2
'-0

"

3
'-6

"

RAIL
5056

5020

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 6)

D.V.G.F.P.
FLUE

12

10 8

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 2-9 1/4" M'LAM

5056

5020

4350
E

8
'-0

"

6" TRIM

LINE OF CATHEDRAL CEILING
BEYOND

1x2 ON 2x8

P.T. WD. STEPS &
RAIL TO GRADE

5020 30203020

6
'-1

1
"

6
"

2
'-0

"

 ROOF CONSTRUCTION
ROOF SHINGLES o/ ICE BARRIER

 AT EAVE o/15 LB. FELT
7/16" O.S.B. SHEATHING

·TRUSSES OR RAFTS. PER. PLAN
 (FINAL DESIGN BY MFR.)

·R-49 INSULATION, ROOF VENTS
 AND INSULATION BAFFLES AS

 REQD. TO MAINTAIN 1" AIRSPACE

·1/2" DRYWALL CEILING

WATER SHIELD

3'-0"
LIMITS OF ICE &

·
·

 EAVE CONST.
5" K.G. ON 1x8 ON 2x6
& MTL. DRIP EDGE
SOFFIT w/ VENTS

·
·

 WALL CONST.
HORIZ. VINYL SIDING

HOUSE WRAP
7/16" O.S.B. SHEATHING
2x6   STUDS, @16" O.C.

R-20   INSULATION w/
 KRAFT VAPOR BARRIER

1/2" DRYWALL

·····
·

 FLOOR CONST.
3/4" ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR, 

R-19 INSULATION, 

GLUED & NAILED

2'-0" FULL PERIMETER

·
·
·

 FOUNDATION CONST.

T.O. CONC.

CROSS SECTION
1/4" = 1'-0"A

SHT. 2
SEE DET. 2

PORCH
2"LEDGE

1'-0"

T.O.PL.

HEEL HT.

1
0
'-3

 1
/4

"

T.O.HDR.

SHT. 2
SEE DET. 2

GREAT ROOM

BASEMENT

FOYER

FILL

1
2
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
'-2

 1
/8

"
9
'-0

"

TRUSS BEARING WALL

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10x12 BOX

BEAM

GRADE VARIES

16'-2"

22'-2"

5
'-8

"

16'-2"

3
'-0

"

12"x12" COL. W/
TRIM

11 7/8" AJS 24 W/ FIREBREAK - 16" O.C.

2x8 SILL PLATE w/ SILL SEALER
1/2" ANCHOR BOLTS @ 6'-0" O.C. MIN.
POURED 9' CONC. WALL.; FOR VERTICAL

ON FOUNDATION PLAN
CEMENT PARGE AND TAR COAT 

R-15 INSULATION- TO SLAB
20"x8" CONT. CONC. FTG. w/ COVE BASE

REINFORCING SEE TABLE R404.1.1( )

DAMPPROOFING OR EQ.

···
·
··

SNUB STEPPED
TRUSS TYPE '4' -

24" O.C.

RIDGE VENT
47'-4"

31'-2"

W8x18

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 2-9 1/4" M'LAM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. OF 6)

1
'-2

"

HEEL HT.

STEPPED CEIL.

9
'-1

 1
/8

"

6
'-1

1
"

6
"

2
'-6

"

SCISSOR TRUSS
TYPE '2' - 24" O.C.

12

6

9'-0"

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

FLASH

8" POURED CONC.
FOUNDATION ON

20" x 10" FTG.

2x10 LEDGER

9
'-1

1
"

2-2x10 P.T. BEAM
UNDER FL. JST.

2-2x10 FLUSH W/ TOP OF
FLOOR JOISTS.  BEAR ON
FOUNDATION WALL
(BOTH SIDES)

Covered Porch
CATH. CEIL.

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

9
'-1

0
 5

/8
"

1
5

 R

6
'-8

" M
IN

.

9" TREADS PLUS
1 1/8" NOSING

STAIR DIAGRAM
1/4" = 1'-0"

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Ju
ne

 2
9
, 
2
0
2
2

A
2
2
-0

3
3

 L
ot

 3
0

C
 W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es
, 

In
c.

A-5

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

El
ev

at
io

ns

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



6
4
'-8

"

2
1
'-6

"
3
7
'-6

"
5
'-8

"

54'-8"

4'-8"50'-0"

54'-8"

22'-0"32'-8"

6
4
'-8

"

5
'-4

"
5
2
'-8

"
6
'-8

"

4
'-0

"

15'-0" 19'-8" 15'-4"

1
8
'-1

0
"

9
'-8

"
8
'-0

"
1
6
'-2

"

4
'-0

"
1
1
'-4

"
3
'-6

"

1
'-1

1
"

2
'-1

"

11'-0"11'-0"13'-0"12'-8"

6'-4" 6'-4" 3'-11" 6'-9" 3'-5" 3'-7"

7
'-6

"

8
'-8

"
2
8
'-1

0
"

7'-6"7'-6"

8'-6" 4'-2"

7'-8"

DRIVE

WALK

2/8 PKT. DR.

 Great Room

Dining Area

Owner's Bedroom

Kitchen

Study

Bath 2 Entry

12' ceiling height

ref.

closet

Bedroom 2
Foyer

Covered
Porch

Owner's
Bath

Covered Porch

Pantry

Laundry

L/T

ref.

4
'-0

"

A
5

7
'-6

"

7'-8"7'-8"7'-6"7'-6"

8'-6" 2'-4" 4'-2"

9'-4" 7'-8" 3'-2" 14'-10"

3'-10"

10'-10"

9
'-8

"
3
'-3

"

2
0
'-1

0
"

9
'-4

"

3'-6"

d.w.

STEP

S
H
O

W
ER

3
/0

 x
 5

/0

2 CAR GARAGE

- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH
- FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.,

  WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE,
  & WALLS w/ 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE

- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

467 S.F.

3/0

M.T.

3/4 HR.
FIRE RATED
DR. w/ S.C.

PI
TC

H
 F

LR
. 
3
"

RAIL

TRUSS BEARING WALL

FINAL DESIGN
BY OTHERS

WALL CABS. (OPT.)
DN 15 R.

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

3
/0

 x
 5

/0

6/6

FAN

308 S.F.

STONE
VENEER

SEAT

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.DR.

8'-7 1/2" R.O. WIND. HT.

2-11 7/8" M'LAMS

5
0
2
0

2
8
5
6

2
8
5
6

W D
L/T

M.T.

3/0

2/0

2/0

LIN.

2/6

3056

3060 4060 3060
E

3
0
2
0

3
0
2
0

2
4
4
0

3056 3056

3056 3056

E

E

3/0x7/4 OPG.

5/0x7/4 OPG.

7
/0

x7
/4

 O
PG

.

FAN

3/0

HIGH-LOW RODS

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

8" WALL

5
'-2

"
3
'-6

"

8'-0" R.O. WIND. HT.

MIR.

2
-2

x1
0

MIR.

133 S.F.

6
'-1

1
" T

A
LL

6
/0

 S
L.

 G
L.

 D
R
.

14'-10"20'-8"14'-6"

9
'-0

"

1
0
'-6

"
1
1
'-0

"

9
'-4

"

4
'-1

1
"

4
'-5

"

6'-10"6'-10"

8
'-4

"

1
5
'-0

"

6
'-8

"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN            2182 s.f.
1/4"=1'-0"

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE 9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R317 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND

THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON

EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

AT LEAST ONE CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  PART
1225.2, TITLE 19 OF THE UNIFORM FIRE PREVENTION AND BUILDING CODE, SHALL BE
PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT. THE REQUIRED ALARM SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE
IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF BEDROOM(S) ON THE LOWEST FLOOR LEVEL OF THE DWELLING

UNIT CONTAINING BEDROOM(S). RAIL

5056

S
H
O

W
ER

LINE OF CEIL.
BREAK

5
'-8

"
1
4
'-6

"

3
'-6

"
6
'-0

"

12'-2" 2'-10" 10'-6"

7'-2"

33'-2"

1'-2"6'-6"1'-2"9'-4"

1
0
'-1

0
"

21'-6"

8'-6"11'-0"2'-0"

7
'-4

"

11'-2"

4'-4"6'-6"

10'-10"

4
'-2

"

EXTEND WALL TO 12'
CEILING HEIGHT

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

6'-11" R.O. WIND. HT.
9'-5" R.O. TR. WIND. HT.

5020 O/

12'-0"

257 SF

78 SF

69 SF

217 SF

142 SF

72 SF

32 SF

430 SF

64 SF

56 SF

417 SF

69 SF

1
/8

1
4
'-4

"
1
2
'-0

"

2'-4"

5
'-1

0
"

5
'-4

"

7'-4"3'-8"3'-2"7'-8"

SHELVES

TRUSS BEARING WALL

BR. CL.

6x6 COLUMN
(TYP. OF 2)

TRUSS BEARING WALL

6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 2-9 1/4" M'LAM (EACH SIDE)

1
8
'-1

0
"

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

2-9 1/4" M'LAM
4
'-0

"

P.T. WD. STEPS &
RAIL TO GRADE

CATH. CEIL.

20'-8"

2
2
'-2

"
2
0
'-2

"

3
8
'-4

"

4
2
'-4

"

1
6
'-2

"
2
2
'-2

" 3
7
'-6

"

2
8
'-2

"

8
'-1

1
"

5
'-0

"
2
'-4

"

7'-0"

12' ceiling height

8'-0"

2
1
'-4

"

2
'-0

"

5056

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

5020 O/

6'-0"

2
'-8

"

2/6

DESK 1
'-6

"

1/8 LIN.

3
0
5
6

2
'-1

0
"

1
3
'-4

"

3
'-1

"
6
'-7

"

4'-4"5'-10"

2
'-6

"2/8

2/0

4
'-9

"

2'-4"

4'-4"

2
'-6

"

1
2
'-0

"

10'-8"

2/8 PKT. DR.

2
'-8

"

2
-9

 1
/4

" M
'LA

M

8
"

6
'-4

"
2
'-1

0
"

2'-10" 4'-6"

2'-10" 8'-4"

DVGFP & FLUE

2
-9

 1
/4

" M
'LA

M

6
"

2/8

4
'-0

"
5
'-8

"

2/8

2/8

5056
5020 O/

6'-11" R.O. WIND. HT.
9'-5" R.O. TR. WIND. HT.

3020 O/
3056
3020 O/

12' ceiling height

2/6

2/6
FRENCH
DOORS

2/6

2-9 1/4" M'LAM O/
12"x10" BOX BEAM

12"x12" COL. W/ TRIM
TYP. OF 2

3
'-0

"

2
6
'-4

"
1
1
'-2

"

3
'-6

"

TRUSS BEARING WALL

NOTE:
DECORATIVE WOOD BEAMS
ADDED TO CEILING
SIZE AND LOCATION
PER CUSTOMER

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Ju
ne

 2
9
, 
2
0
2
2

A
2
2
-0

3
3

 L
ot

 3
0

C
 W

ils
hi

re
 H

ill

Pr
id

e 
M

ar
k 

H
om

es
, 

In
c.

A-3

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S22-000007

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 957 Panorama Trail S S ROCHESTER, NY 14625 
Tax ID Number: 139.13-1-1.1
Zoning District: C-2 Commercial
Owner: Panorama Landing LLC
Applicant: Panorama Landing LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an approximately 15.35 SF sign located on the front facing portion of the
building similar to the signs other businesses located in same building.

Meeting Date: July 28, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed July 20, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 











Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000089

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4000 East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 151.06-2-45
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Kevin Surace and Erica Rogers
Applicant: Kevin Surace and Erica Rogers

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: • In accordance with Chapter 64 Article VIII, §64-43 of the Pittsford Town Code, the owner 
of 4000 East Avenue is requesting approval from the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board to demolish 
the existing “Caretaker home” and rebuild a new guest house on the same footprint. Tax Parcel No. 151.06-2-45. 
This property is Zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

Meeting Date: July 28, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 19, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 















































































































C O U R T Y A R D
14'-4"x20'-6"

24'-2"

26
'-2

"

10
'-4

1 2"
9

'-7
1 2"

20
'-0

"

G A R D E N  S H E D

E
XI

S
TI

N
G

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EXISTING

C O N D I T I O N E D
C R A W L   S P A C E

G A R A G E

12'-4" 20'-4"

EXISTING EXISTING

2x10" f. j.
@ 16" O.C.

5'-0"

5
'-0

"

3'-6" 8'-0" 3'-8"

3
'-8

"
8

'-0
"

3'-8"

3
'-8

"

1'-0"

1'-
0

"

CANTILEVER

C
A

N
TI

LE
V

E
R

1'-
0

"CANTILEVER

11'-0"

20
'-1

1"
4

'-8
"

9'-4"

1'-6"

3
'-6

"

1'-
4

"

10
'-4

"
M

. O
.

M. O.

3
1 2"

6
'-8

1 2"

3
'-6

"

3'-0"

6
'-3

"

4'-2"

2'
-6

1 2"

12'-7"

-3
- 2x10

 LO
W

7'
-4

"
6

'-8
"

6
'-1

1"

BEAM
POCKET

BEAM
POCKET

2' x 2'
CRAWL SP.
ACCESS DOOR

12"x12" PIER
SOLID GROUT
20"x20"x10" FOOTING

4" SLAB
4,000 PSI

12" WIDTH
STONE LEDGE

(2) 2x10 BEAM

2x4" f. j.
@ 16" O.C.

NOTCH JOISTS TO
2x4"@ CANTILVER

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
1

A-3
1

2" THICK, 4,000 PSI
CONC SLAB W/ 6 MIL
POLY VAPOR BARRIER
FILL W/ COMPACTED
CRUSHED STONE

NEW 4" REINFORCED 4000
PSI CONCRETE SLAB W/ 10
MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER,
PITCHED 1/8" TO 12" TO
OVERHEAD DOORS

FOUNDATION NOTES:
1. ALL CONCRETE TO BE A MIN. OF 3,000 PSI

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED).

2. THE HEIGHT OF BACK FILL SHALL NOT
EXCEED 8 FEET.  BACK FILL MATERIAL
SHALL BE CLEAN, FREE OF DEBRIS, WELL
DRAINED MATERIAL.

3. FINAL FOOTING DEPTHS AND
CONFIGURATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS.  ALL
FOOTINGS TO REST ON UNDISTURBED
SOIL OF MINIMUM BEARING CAPACITY OF
2,000 PSF.  ALL FOOTINGS ARE TO
EXTEND BELOW THE FROST LINE- MIN. 3'-6"
BELOW FINISHED GRADE.  PROVIDE
STEPPED FOOTINGS WHERE REQUIRED.

4. TOP OF WALL TO EXTEND A MIN. OF 8"
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.

5. BASEMENT SLAB IS A MINIMUM OF 4" THICK
OVER 10 MIL. POLYETHYLENE VAPOR
BARRIER OVER 4" CRUSHED STONE.  TOP
OF SLAB ELEVATION TO BE AS NOTED.
BASEMENT SLAB SHALL BE 3,500 P.S.I. (28
DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH)
CONCRETE W/ 6x6 10 10 WELDED WIRE
MESH REINFORCING.

6. PORCHES, CARPORT SLABS AND STEPS
EXPOSED TO WEATHER AND GARAGE
SLABS SHALL BE 4,000 P.S.I. (28 DAY
COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH) CONCRETE  W/
6x6 10 10 WELDED WIRE MESH
REINFORCING.

7. CRAWL SPACE SLAB IS A MINIMUM OF 2"
THICK OVER 10 MIL. POLYETHYLENE
VAPOR BARRIER  OVER 4" CRUSHED
STONE.  TOP OF SLAB ELEVATION TO BE
AS NOTED.

8. UNCONDITIONED CRAWL MUST HAVE
VENTILATION OPENINGS COVERED WITH
HARDWARE CLOTH OR MESH.  ONE (1) SF
OF VENTING FOR EVERY 150 SF OF CRAWL
SPACE (AT LEAST 1 VENT OPENING MUST
BE WITHIN THREE (3) FEET OF EACH
CORNER).

9. REQUIRED ACCESS TO CRAWL SPACES IS
18"x24" WHEN IN THE FLOOR AND 16"x24"
WHEN ACCESS IS THROUGH THE
PERIMETER WALL.

10. PROVIDE PERIMETER FOUNDATION
DRAINPIPE  PITCHED AT 1/8" IN 12" TO
DAYLIGHT OR A PREPARED 1'-0" DEEP, 2'-0"
DIAMETER GRAVEL BED OR EXTERIOR
SUMP PUMP AS REQUIRED BY OWNER.
DRAINPIPE TO BE 4" PERFORATED WITH
HOLES ORIENTED DOWNWARD. **SUPERIOR
WALL FOUNDATION SYSTEMS SHALL
PLACE 4" DIA. PVC SLEEVES AT FOOTING
CORNERS TO DRAIN THE INTERIOR
CRUSHED STONE.

11. CONTROL JOINTS TO BE PROVIDED FOR AT
ALL CONCRETE SLABS OVER 400
SQUARE FEET.

12. PROVIDE DEEP SCORE CONTROL JOINTS
AT MIDPOINTS OF ALL GARAGE SLABS,
BOTH DIRECTIONS

13. PROVIDE 12" EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL
BETWEEN ALL CONCRETE SLABS ON
ABUTTING CONCRETE OR MASONRY
WALLS OCCURRING IN EXTERIOR OR
UNHEATED INTERIOR AREAS.

14. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT RADON
MITIGATION PIPING BE PLACED UNDER
SLAB TO AN ELBOW ABOVE THE SLAB,
FOR FUTURE CONNECTION IF NECESSARY.

15. ALL COMPACTED SOIL TO BE COMPACTED
IN 6" LIFTS.

16. 2X PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATES ARE
TO RUN FLUSH WITH EXTERIOR EDGE OF
FOUNDATION, AND BE SECURED WITH
ANCHOR BOLTS (MIN. 12" DIA.) SPACED AT
6'-0" O.C. MAXIMUM.  ANCHOR BOLTS
SHALL EXTEND A MIN. OF 7" INTO
MASONRY AND BE LOCATED WITHIN 12"
FROM THE END OF EACH PLATE SECTION.
SILL PLATES ARE TO BE PLACED OVER
CLOSED CELL FOAM SILL SEALER.

17. CMU FOUNDATION WALL SYSTEM - SEE
CMU NOTES & TYPICAL DETAILS.

18. PROVIDE TERMITE PROTECTION AS
REQUIRED BY LOCAL CODES.

19. SEALABLE COVER SUMP IS NEEDED IF
SOIL OTHER THAN GROUP 1 (TABLE 405.1).
SUMP TO BE 24" BELOW THE BOTTOM OF
THE BASEMENT FLOOR.  SUMP TO
DISCHARGE BY GRAVITY OR MECHANICAL
MEANS INTO AN APPROVED DRAINAGE
SYSTEM.

20. EXCEPT WHERE REQUIRED TO BE
WATERPROOFED BY SECTION R406.2,
FOUNDATION WALLS THAT RETAIN EARTH
AND USABLE SPACE, SHALL BE
DAMPROOFED FROM TOP OF FOOTING TO
FINISHED GRADE WITH A
BITUMINIOUS-BASED COATING OR OTHER
APPROVED DAMPROOFING MATERIAL.

21. BUILDER TO VERIFY ALL SOIL CONDITIONS
BEFORE CONSTRUCTING FOUNDATION.  IF
POOR CONDITIONS ARE DISCOVERED
CONTACT DESIGN WORKS ARCHITECTURE.

22. BUILDER TO VERIFY FOUNDATION DETAILS
W/ LOCAL BUILDING CODES.

23. MASONRY VENEER MUST BE ANCHORED
TO BACK-UP CONSTRUCTION WITH
GALVANIZED CORRUGATED METAL TIES
SPACED 16" O.C. HORIZONTALLY AND 24"
VERTICALLY.  INSTALL CONTINUOUS
APPROVED FLASHING AND COTTON CORD
WEEPS AT 48" O.C. WITHIN FIRST EXPOSED
COURSE OF MASONRY VENEER ABOVE
GRADE.

C.M.U. NOTES:

1. CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS - HOLLOW
LOAD BEARING CONCRETE BLOCK
SHALL BE 8"x16" NOMINAL FACE WITH
THICKNESS AS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS.

2. MORTAR - MORTAR SHALL BE TYPE N.

3. TRUSSED HORIZONTAL REINFORCING
SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 16" O.C.
HORIZONTALLY.

4. BLOCKS SHALL BE LAID IN REGULAR
BOND PATTERN WITH JOINTS OF 3 8"
UNIFORM THICKNESS.

5. WHERE VERTICAL REINFORCING IS
CALLED FOR ON PLANS FILL CELLS FULL
HEIGHT WITH CONCRETE OF SPECIFIED
STRENGTH.

6. ALL ANCHOR BOLTS TO BE SET IN
MASONRY SHALL BE SET WITH
TEMPLATES.  ANCHOR BOLT
PROJECTIONS SHOWN OR NOTED ON
DRAWINGS SHALL BE MEASURED FROM
TOP OF BLOCK AND NOT FROM GROUT.

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE AND
REINFORCING:

1. BEFORE PLACING CONCRETE REFER TO
ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL AND
ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR BLOCKOUTS
AND EMBEDDED ITEMS.

2. CHAMFER ALL EXPOSED EDGES OF
CONCRETE 3 4"x 45 DEGREES UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. ALL ANCHOR BOLTS ARE TO BE SET WITH
TEMPLATES. ANCHOR BOLT PROJECTIONS
NOTED OR SHOWN ON DRAWINGS SHALL
BE MEASURED FROM ROUGH CONCRETE
AND NOT FROM GROUT.

4. ALL REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE
CONTINUOUS AROUND CORNERS.

5. WELDING OF REINFORCING STEEL IS NOT
PERMITTED.

6. THE USE OF DEFORMED REINFORCING
STEEL OR ANCHORS ON EMBEDDED ITEMS
IS NOT PERMITTED.

7.  SLABS ON GRADE SHALL BE REINFORCED
WITH ONE LAYER 6X6 W2.9xW2.9 WELDED
WIRE MESH.

8. THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM PROTECTION OF
REINFORCING SHALL BE MAINTAINED.

· FOOTINGS 3"
· CONCRETE EXPOSED TO EARTH OR
WEATHER 2"
· WALLS 1 12"
· SLABS 3

4"

TILE SPECIFICATION:

1. USE UNMODIFIED MORTAR FOR SETTING
TILE OVER AN IMPERMEABLE
WATERPROOF MEMBRANE OR
ANTI-FRACTURE MEMBRANE.  DO NOT
USE A POLYMER MODIFIED THIN SET.

THIN STONE/STUCCO INSTALL:

1. DO NOT USE A POLYMER MODIFIED THIN
SET MORTAR.

2. ADD 3 16" GAP BEHIND STUCCO/THIN
STONE LAYER AND IN FRONT OF WRB -
WATER RESISTIVE BARRIER.  PROVIDE A
RAINSCREEN SYSTEM, MTI SURE CAVITY
OR APPROVED EQUAL AS A DRAINAGE
MEDIUM IN THE GAP BETWEEN THE WRB
LAYER AND THE EXTERIOR SURFACE.

3. PROVIDE A VENTILATED WEEP SCREED
(MTI L&R WEEP SCREED OR APPROVED
EQUAL) AT THE BASE OF ALL WALLS
FOR VENTILATION.  WRB MUST BE
LAPPED OVER THE WEEP SCREED.

4. PROVIDE A MOISTURE DIVERTER AT THE
HEAD OF ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS
EXTENDING 4" BEYOND EITHER SIDE OF
THE OPENING TO DIVERT MOISTURE TO
THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM. (MTI MOISTURE
DIVERTER OR APPROVED EQUAL).

5. PROVIDE A WINDOW DRAINAGE PLANE
AT THE SILL OF ALL WINDOWS TO
PREVENT ENTRAPPED MOISTURE. (MTI
DRAINAGE PLANE OR APPROVED
EQUAL).

1
A-1.1

F O U N D A T I O N    P L A N
1/4" = 1'-0"

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

A
-1

.1

20
6

6

0
7-

20
-2

0

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

S
T

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

ew
 Y

or
k

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 S

ET
 N

O
T 

TO
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S



TREE

36"

C O U R T Y A R D
14'-4"x20'-6"

24'-2"

26
'-2

"

10
'-4

1 2"
9

'-7
1 2"

20
'-0

"

12'-0"

33" RF.
DW

UP 18R

3
2"

3'-1"

3
'-1

"

STORAGE

G A R D E N  S H E D

E
XI

S
TI

N
G

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EXISTING

L I V I N G  R O O M
21'-2"x22'-6"
10'-0" C.H.

K I T C H E N E T T E

G A R A G E

12'-4" 20'-4"

ENTRY
GATE

4'-0" WALL

EXISTING EXISTING

21
'-2

3
4

"

14
" T

JI
, 2

10
 S

E
R

IE
S

@
 16

" O
.C

.

A/V

5'-0"

5
'-0

"

3'-6" 8'-0"4'-6" 4'-6" 3'-8"

3
'-8

"
8

'-0
"

4
'-6

"

4'-9" 3'-8"

3
'-8

"

1'-0"

1'-
0

"

CANTILEVER

C
A

N
TI

LE
V

E
R

1'-
0

"

CANTILEVER

2' x 2'
CRAWL SP.
ACCESS DOOR

9'-0"

3
'-6

"
8

'-6
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

LI
FT

 &
 S

LI
D

E

(2) 1 34"x14" LVL

(2
)

1 3 4
"x

14
" L

V
L

14" TJI, 210 SERIES
@ 16" O.C.

1 34"x14" LVL

2x10 JOISTS @
16" O.C.

2x8 RAFTERS @ 16" OC
BOLTED TO EACH EXT.
WALL STUD

(2
) 1

 3 4
"x

9
 1 4

" L
V

L

(2
) 1

 3 4
"x

9
 1 4

" L
V

L
MFG. TRUSS
@ 24" O.C.

A-3
3

A-3
3

A-3
4

A-3
4

A-3
5

A-3
5

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
1

A-3
1

FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

1. ALL EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE FROM OUTSIDE EDGE OF
SHEATHING OR CENTERLINE OF STRUCTURAL MEMBER

2. ALL INTERIOR STUD DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER LINE TO
CENTER LINE OF STUDS (U.N.O. - UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE).

3. ALL EXTERIOR FRAMED WALLS TO BE 2x6 @ 16" O.C. (U.N.O.)

4. ALL INTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x4 @ 16" O.C. (U.N.O.)

5. ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO BE (2) 2x6 INSULATED (U.N.O.)

6. DOUBLE TRIMMERS AT ALL 4'-0" OPENINGS AND LARGER.

7. ALL DOORS TO BE LOCATED IN CENTER OF OPENING OR MIN. 4"
FROM ADJACENT WALL (U.N.O.)

8. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE TAKEN FROM 0'-0" DATUM OF MAIN
LEVEL SUB-FLOOR (U.N.O.)

9.  ■ INDICATES (3) STUD POST, GLUED AND NAILED (U.N.O.)

10. REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATION FOR WINDOW SIZES.

11. COORDINATE LOCATION OF UTILITY METERS WITH SITE PLAN AND
LOCATE AWAY FROM PUBLIC VIEW.  VISUAL IMPACT SHALL BE
MINIMIZED,  I.E. MOUNT AS LOW AS POSSIBLE.

12. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALL CLOSET SHELVING AND
CABINETRY REQUIREMENTS.  CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL
CABINET DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

13. PREFABRICATED FIREPLACE CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET OR
EXCEED ALL APPLICABLE CODES REGARDING USE OF FIRE
SEPARATION, CLEARANCES, ETC.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT ALL ITEMS AND CONSTRUCTION
MEET OR EXCEED CODE.  OVERALL FLUE HEIGHT SHALL BE
COORDINATED TO MATCH HEIGHT SHOWN ON PLANS, AND SHALL
NOT EXCEED THE TOP OF CHIMNEY CHASE AS CONSTRUCTED.

14. ALL EXPOSED INSULATION SHALL HAVE A FLAME SPREAD RATING
LESS THAN 25 AND A SMOKE DENSITY RATING LESS THAN 450.

15. PROVIDE COMBUSTION AIR VENTS, WITH SCREEN AND BACK
DAMPER, FOR FIREPLACES, WOOD STOVES AND ANY APPLIANCE
WITH AN OPEN FLAME.

16. BATHROOMS AND UTILITY ROOMS SHALL BE VENTED TO THE
OUTSIDE WITH A MINIMUM OF A 70 CFM FAN. OR WITH A WHOLE
HOUSE VENTILATION HEAT RECOVERY SYSTEM.  RANGE HOODS
SHALL ALSO BE VENTED TO THE OUTSIDE.

17. RANGE HOODS WITH A CFM OF 400 OR GREATER SHALL BE
PROVIDED WITH MAKEUP AIR FROM EXTERIOR TO MAINTAIN
NEUTRAL INTERIOR AIR PRESSURE.

FOUNDATION WALL

POURED CONC.

HALF WALLS

EXTERIOR INSULATED WALL

EXTERIOR 2x FRAMING

WALL TYPE LEGEND

INTERIOR STUD FRAMING

ROOF & ATTIC NOTES:

1.   APPROVED BITUTHANE WATER SHIELD PRODUCT (ie. GRACE ICE AND
WATER SHIELD) TO BE APPLIED TO ALL EAVES AND VALLEYS.

1. USE A RUBBER MEMBRANE ROOF ON ALL ROOFS WITH A PITCH OF
LESS THAN 3:12.

2. 30# FELT RECOMMENDED UNDER METAL ROOF (IF APPLICABLE).

3. ENCLOSED ATTIC SPACES MUST HAVE A MIN. NET FREE
VENTILATING AREA OF 1 150 OF THE AREA OF VENTED SPACE.  WITH
THE EXCEPTION OF 1300 BEING ALLOWED IN CLIMATE ZONES 6, 7 OR
8 WHEN A CLASS 1 OR 11 VAPOR RETARDER IS INSTALLED ON THE
WARM-IN-WINTER SIDE OF THE CEILING OR NOT LESS THAN 40%
AND NOT MORE THAN 50% OF THE REQUIRED VENTILATING AREA IS
PROVIDED BY VENTILATORS IN THE UPPER PORTION OF THE ATTIC
OR RAFTER SPACE (R806.2).

4. ROOF CAVITIES THAT EXCEED 30 SF, REQUIRE ACCESS OF 22"x30"
WITH HEADROOM ABOVE THE OPENING OF AT LEAST 30" MUST BE
LOCATED IN A HALLWAY OR OTHER READILY ACCESSIBLE
LOCATION (R-807).

5. PROVIDE REQUIRED FLASHING TO MEET OR EXCEED COMMON
BUILDING PRACTICE WHERE REQUIRED AND AT ROOF CHANGES,
PROJECTIONS, VALLEYS, ETC.  INSTALL DIVERTER FLASHING AWAY
FROM WHERE THE EAVE OF A SLOPED ROOF INTERSECTS A
VERTICAL SIDEWALL.

6. FINAL ON CENTER ROOF RAFTER LAYOUT BY BUILDER.

7. BUILDER TO MAINTAIN PROPER VENTILATION GAP PER DETAILS IN
ALL RAFTER BAYS.

8. FINAL GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT SIZES AND LOCATIONS TBD BY
SITE ENGINEER, OWNER, AND/OR CONTRACTOR.  DOWNSPOUTS
SHALL BE TIED INTO STORM WATER SYSTEM IF AVAILABLE OR
EMPTY ONTO SPLASHBLOCKS.

TRUSSES (IF APPLICABLE TO PROJECT)

9. TRUSSES SHOWN AS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN ONLY.

10. TRUSSES TO BE ENGINEERED AND SUPPLIED BY CERTIFIED TRUSS
MANUFACTURER.

11. FINAL DESIGN BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO BE APPROVED BY
OWNER PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

12. PROVIDE HURRICANE TIE FOR EACH TRUSS. USE SIMPSON H2.5
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

ROOF PITCH

WATER SHEILD  *

3:12 OR LESS

ENTIRE ROOF

3:12 - 6:12

5'-0"

6:12 OR GREATER

3'-0"

* DIMENSION FROM EXTERIOR FACE OF WALL UP ROOF SLOPE

B E D R O O M
17'-0"x12'-0"

3
2"28

"

B A T H R O O M
5'-3"x12'-0"

DN 18R

SHOWER

L O F T
9'-4"x13'-8"

EGRESS

M E C H A N I C A L
5'-8"x5'-8"

30"

CLO

G A R D E N  S H E D

G A R A G E

24'-2"

26
'-2

"

3
'-1

"

5'-0"

5
'-0

"

8'-0" 8'-0" 3'-8"

3
'-8

"
8

'-0
"

8'-5"

1'-0"

CANTILEVER

C
A

N
TI

LE
V

E
R

1'-
0

"

CANTILEVER

4
'-7

"
9

'-1
1"

10
'-5

1 2"

(3) 1 34"x5 1
2" LVL BEAM

2x4 RAFTERS
@16" O.C.

(3) 2x8 BEAM (BACKSPAN
2X LENGTH OF CANTILEVER

(3
)

1 3 4
"x

5
 1 2"

 L
V

L 
B

E
A

M

2'-0" 2'-0" 15'-63
4"3'-1114"

9
'-0

"

3
'-8

1 4
"

2'-4"3'-71
4"

6
'-4

1 4
"

1'-81
4"

4'-8"

6'-9"3'-3"
3'-1"

5
'-1

1"
3

'-1
"

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

E
D

TR
U

S
S

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
3

A-3
3

A-3
4

A-3
4

A-3
5

A-3
5

A-3
1

A-3
1

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
-2

.1

20
6

6

0
7-

20
-2

0

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

S
T

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

ew
 Y

or
k

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 S

ET
 N

O
T 

TO
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S

1
A-2.1

F I R S T    F L O O R    P L A N
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
A-2.1

F I R S T    F L O O R    P L A N
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
KING SIZE BED



10
'-1

1 8
"

T.O. DECK
ELEV.=421.0'

8
'-1

1 8
"

24
'-3

7
8

"

2
12

AVERAGE GRADE
ELEV.=419.5'

CRAWL SPACE

ENERGY HEEL TRUSS

SECOND FLOOR

GROUND FLOOR 2x10 FL JOISTS

HEIGHT TO MATCH EXISTING
TOP OF RIDGE

7"

1 x 6 STAINED
CEDAR BOARD SOFFIT

1 x 12 FRIEZE
BOARD

LIMESTONE CAP
OVER STONE
VENEER

EIFS

PAINTED STEEL
CLIP-ON
METAL ROOFING

26'-2"

112"

61
2"

24'-5"

7"

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOMLOFTMECH.

14" FLOOR TRUSS

(2) 1 34"x14" LVL

14" FLOOR TRUSS

HANGER BOTH SIDES

2'-0" 2'-0"25'-5"

10
'-1

1 8
"

T.O. DECK
ELEV.=421.0'

25'-7"

8
'-1

1 8
"

2
12

AVERAGE GRADE
ELEV.=419.5'

CRAWL SPACE

ENERGY HEEL TRUSS

SECOND FLOOR

GROUND FLOOR

7"

25'-7"

2'-0"

7"

2'-0"

14" FLOOR TRUSS

2x10 FL JOISTS

(3) 2x10 LOW

12"x12" PIER
SOLID GROUT

2x4 FL JOISTS

(3) 1 34"x5 1
2" LVL BEAM

51
2"

91
2"

24'-1112"

25'-5"

3'-10"

(2) 1 34"x14" LVL

14" FLOOR TRUSS

HANGER BOTH SIDES

1 34"x14" LVL

14" FLOOR TRUSS

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM LOFT

8" CMU WALL
SOLID GROUT

T.O. DECK
ELEV.=421.0'

7"

1 x 6 STAINED
CEDAR BOARD SOFFIT

1 x 12 FRIEZE
BOARD

LIMESTONE CAP
OVER STONE
VENEER

EIFS

PAINTED STEEL
CLIP-ON
METAL ROOFING

24'-2"

112"

61
2"

22'-5"

2'-0"

7"

2 1
8

12
JACK TRUSS

2'-0" 23'-5" 2'-0"

GIRDER TRUSS

ENERGY HEEL TRUSS

8" CMU WALL
SOLID GROUT

1'-71
2"

2x10 FL JOISTS

5
"

LIVING ROOM STORAGE

MECHANICAL LOFT

14" FLOOR TRUSS

2x10 JOISTS

2x4 RAFTERS
@16" O.C.

1'-8"

(3) 2x8 BEAM (BACKSPAN
2X LENGTH OF
CANTILEVER

2" THICK, 4,000 PSI
CONC SLAB W/ 6 MIL
POLY VAPOR BARRIER
FILL W/ COMPACTED
CRUSHED STONE

2' x 2' CRAWL SP.
ACCESS DOOR

T.O. DECK
ELEV.=421.0'

23'-7"

7"

26'-7"

2'-0"

NOTCH FLR. JST.
TO 2x4 @
EXTENSION

(3) 1 34"x5 1
2" LVL BEAM

51
2"

91
2"

22'-8"

23'-112" 2'-0"

ENERGY HEEL TRUSS

JACK TRUSS

1'-
5

"

7"

(3) 2x10 LOW

12"x12" PIER
SOLID GROUT

2x10 FL JOISTS

4'-1"

BEDROOM

LIVING ROOM

BATHROOM

2x8 RAFTERS @ 16" OC
BOLTED TO EACH EXT.
WALL STUD

SDW22 3 38" SCREWS

(2) 1 34"x14" LVL

14" FLOOR TRUSS

2 1
8

12

4" CMU CUT TO SLAB
ELEVATION

2
12

1'-4"
12'-3"

7"

1'-4"

7"

8
'-1

1 8
"

1'-
27

8
"

MFG. TRUSS

1 x 18 FRIEZE
BOARD

EIFS

1 x 6 STAINED
CEDAR BOARD SOFFIT

PAINTED STEEL
CLIP-ON
METAL ROOFING

(2) 1 34"x9 1
4" LVL

NEW 4" REINFORCED 4000
PSI CONCRETE SLAB W/ 10
MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
S

A
-3

.1

20
6

6

0
7-

20
-2

0

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

S
T

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

ew
 Y

or
k

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 S

ET
 N

O
T 

TO
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S

1
A-3.1

B U I L D I N G    S E C T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

2
A-3.1

B U I L D I N G    S E C T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

3
A-3.1

B U I L D I N G    S E C T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

4
A-3.1

B U I L D I N G    S E C T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

5
A-3.1

B U I L D I N G    S E C T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"



T.O. DECK FIRST
ELEV.=421.0'

T.O.  DECK SECOND
ELEV.=421.0'

1 x 12 FRIEZE
BOARD

LIMESTONE CAP
OVER STONE
VENEER

EIFS

PAINTED STEEL CLIP-ON
METAL ROOFING

9'-0"

7'
-0

"

THIN STONE
VENEER

30x48

30x56 30x56 30x56

76x64

76x37 78

76x21

76x68

OPAQUE SPANDREL
GLASS
@ FLOOR LEVEL

2
12

2
12

6
'-9

"

6
'-1

0
"

4
"

4
"

4
"

6
'-9

"

WINDOW HOOD
COPPER TOP
5 1

2" PROJECTION

ELEVATION NOTES:

1. GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS ARE NOT SHOWN
FOR CLARITY.  DOWNSPOUTS SHALL BE LOCATED
TOWARDS THE FRONT AND REAR OF THE HOUSE.
LOCATE DOWNSPOUTS IN A NON-VISUALLY
OFFENSIVE LOCATIONS.

2. PLUMBING AND HVAC VENTS SHALL BE GROUPED
IN ATTIC TO LIMIT ROOF PENETRATIONS AND TO BE
LOCATED AWAY FROM PUBLIC VIEW.  I.E. AT THE
REAR OF THE HOUSE AND SHALL BE PRIMED AND
PAINTED TO MATCH ROOF COLOR.

3. WINDOW NUMBERS ON PLANS AND ELEVATIONS
REFER TO ALPEN WINDOWS.

4. WINDOW TAGS ON PLANS AND ELEVATIONS THAT
HAVE AN "E" OR "T" BESIDE ITS DESIGNATION ARE TO
DENOTE "EGRESS" OR "TEMPERED" AS BEING
REQUIRED.

5. ALL FINISH COLORS FOR  WINDOWS AND FRAMES
TO BE SELECTED FROM MANUFACTURER'S FULL
RANGE.

6. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL WINDOW SIZES AND
QUANTITIES PRIOR TO ORDERING.

7. INSTALL MEMBRANE UP MIN. 12" ON WALLS AT
INTERSECTING ROOFS.

8. MAINTAIN MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED
OFFSET OF SIDING TO GRADE OR ROOF SURFACE.

T.O. DECK FIRST
ELEV.=421.0'

T.O.  DECK SECOND
ELEV.=421.0'

1 x 12 FRIEZE
BOARD

LIMESTONE CAP
OVER STONE
VENEER

EIFS

PAINTED STEEL CLIP-ON
METAL ROOFING

THIN STONE
VENEER

30x48

30x32 30x32 30x32 30x32

40x56

40x72

2
12

2
12

6
'-9

"

6
'-9

"

12
'-7

"

BUFF LIMESTONE
VENEER

T.O. DECK FIRST
ELEV.=421.0'

T.O.  DECK SECOND
ELEV.=421.0'

76x64

76x37 78

76x21

76x68

OPAQUE SPANDREL
GLASS
@ FLOOR LEVEL

30x48

30x32 30x32 30x32

2 1
8

12

6
'-9

"

6
'-1

0
"

6
'-9

"

T.O. DECK FIRST
ELEV.=421.0'

T.O.  DECK SECOND
ELEV.=421.0'

40x56

40x72

30x48

36x81

2 1
8

12

6
'-9

"

6
'-9

"

8
'-7

3
4

"

39x7239x7239x72

2 1
8

12

120x84 LIFT & SLIDE

2 1
8

12

7'
-0

"

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
 

A
-4

.1

20
6

6

0
7-

20
-2

2

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

S
T

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

ew
 Y

or
k

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 S

ET
 N

O
T 

TO
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S

4
A-4.1

N O R T H    E L E V A T I O N

2
A-4.1

S O U T H    E L E V A T I O N

3
A-4.1

E A S T    E L E V A T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
A-4.1

W E S T    E L E V A T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

5
A-4.1

W E S T  G A R A G E   E L E V A T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

6
A-4.1

E A S T  G A R A G E   E L E V A T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"



All material contained within is property of Design Works Architecture, P.C. and not to be reproduced without permission.

Copyright 2022 Design Works Architecture, P.C.  All rights reserved. 

Phone: 585-377-9001    ::   www.newdesignworks.com

6 North Main Street, Suite 104, Fairport, New York 14450

D
A R C H I T E C T U R E

WESIGN ORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. DECK ELEV.=421.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE GRADE ELEV.=419.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWL SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY HEEL TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" FLOOR TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 FL JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT TO MATCH EXISTING  TOP OF RIDGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 6 STAINED CEDAR BOARD SOFFIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 12 FRIEZE BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE CAP OVER STONE VENEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIFS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED STEEL CLIP-ON METAL ROOFING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY 18, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEMATIC DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G U E S T  R E S I D E N C E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:   " = 1'-0"316" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C R O S S   S E C T I O N

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000 EAST AVENUE







Public Notification

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 7, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 


	01 Agenda_2022-7-28
	02 minutes 07-14-22
	03 29 Kirklees rd DRB packet
	Edit Review
	KirkleesRoad_29_front
	_ags_146a0711ac5f42b6a8064b34cfaff56c
	NYMONR_Fl0008_Sw0050_02_Obliq_210403
	A-1 42222
	A-2 42222
	A-3 42222

	04 22 Greythorne Hill DRB packet
	Edit Review
	GreythorneHill_22_front
	_ags_6c79248b99cc4fe1a08543470b11dafb
	NYMONR_Fl0013_Sw0052_02_Obliq_210403
	38631-MASCI-FEITELL-Go-to-View SHEET-1
	38631-MASCI-FEITELL-Go-to-View SHEET-2
	38631-MASCI-FEITELL-Go-to-View SHEET-3

	05 47 Railroad Mills Road DRB packet
	Edit Review
	RailroadMillsRoad_47_front
	_ags_902f2a5f346a4054b3b064aed82f07e9
	NYMONR_Fl0014_Sw0052_01_Obliq_210403
	Spruill Photos of Existing
	071922 Spruill Prelim

	06 354 Canfield Road DRB packet
	Edit Review
	CanfieldRoad_354_front
	_ags_f55e0b27c5234581acd591e231fb56f9
	PictometryExport
	Dean Smith Garage_ELEVATIONS_Update20220719

	07 12 Black Wood Circle DRB packet
	Edit Review
	_ags_fb904b3af065470396e740aaf9873094
	NYMONR_Fl0014_Sw0043_01_Obliq_210403
	Plot plan 0423-12 Lot C30 2022.06.21 (2) (2)
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 30


	FINAL A22-033 Lot 30C plan-Lot 30C elevations
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 30C elevations


	FINAL A22-033 Lot 30C plan-Lot 30C elevations (2)
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 30C elevations (2)


	FINAL A22-033 Lot 30C plan-Lot 30C first floor
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 30C first floor



	08 957 Panorama Trail DRB packet
	Edit Review
	PanoramaTrlS_957_front
	_ags_606cee711f20402692d0868d784f677e
	NYMONR_Fl0005_Sw0028_02_Obliq_210403
	Renderings for Novanta

	09 4000 East Ave Demo info packet 2
	4000 East Ave Demo info packet
	4000 East Ave Demo info pack
	4000 east ave (guest house) DRB packet
	40000 drb
	4000Photo existing IMG_3397
	4000 rn
	NYMONR_Fl0005_Sw0041_00_Obliq_210403
	East Avenue 4000 Site and grading plan R1
	4000 EA- Guest house South elevation
	4000 EA- Guest house West elevation
	4000 EA - Guest house North elevation
	4000 EA - Guest house East elevation
	4000 EA - Guest house Cross section
	Sheets and Views
	A0.0


	4000Photo IMG_3585
	4000Photo IMG_3591

	East Ave 4000 Story of House of Treasures Comes to Life 1970 article
	East Ave 4000 An Old House Reflects Age of Elegance 1969 article
	East Ave 4000 new owners 1930 Alice Hill and Leonard J Struck
	DemocratandChronicle_05_14_1973
	DemocratandChronicle_05_11_1924
	DemocratandChronicle_05_17_1924

	_ags_52732f13ff8d439ba68926132930fe35

	Guest house CD-A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	Guest house CD-A1.1


	Guest house CD-A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	Guest house CD-A2.1


	Guest house CD-A3.1
	Sheets and Views
	Guest house CD-A3.1


	Guest house CD-A4.1
	Sheets and Views
	Guest house CD-A4.1






